Chris Harvey

From: C.K. Li [cli@kyocera-wireless.com]

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2005 2:40 PM

To: Compliance Certification Services

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp, FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX160B, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5152,
Notice#1

Chris,

Updat ed radi ated em ssion report has been upl oaded.

CK Li
Kyocera Wrel ess Corp.

At 03:07 PM 9/20/2005 +0000, Conpliance Certification Services wote:

>CK, | have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that
>t he

>following itenms are needed before the review can be conpl et ed:

>

>The Radi ated Enmi ssions test report has the following itens to be

>addr essed: OATS neasurenents show two points with <20dB margin (in

>PCS- 1900 node) but no substitution method data provided as stated; test
>configuration figure does not show substitution nmethod; test equi pnent
>l i st does not show equi pment for perform ng substitution nethod; the
>header (and Radi ated Em ssions Test Equi pnent Table) of the report also
>seens to have a typo in the nodel #KX5-5X0 vs. KX160B; page 4 of 29 shoul d
>mention that this is a Certification type test and also list the TIAEIA
>603B test nmethod described later in the report. Please correct/update the
>r adi at ed Emi ssions test report.

>

>Best regards,

>

>Chris Harvey

>Charvey-tcb@csent. com

>

>The itenms indicated above nmust be submtted before processing can

>conti nue

>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
>information within 30 days of the original e-muil date may result in
>application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
>t hat partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be
>submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d
>pe directed to the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender



